GLENN COUNTY AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison, Chairman Jaime Lely, Orland
Taylor Michaud, Willows Airport, Vice-Chair Gerald Kraemer, Orland, Secretary
Ernest Pieper, Willows Airport Mike Peavy, Orland Airport

Glenn County Public Works Agency
777 N Colusa Street
Willows, CA 95988

(530)934-6530

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, JULY 5, 2023 @ 3:30 p.m.

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
777 N. COLUSA STREET

Willows, CA 95988

Microsoft Teams meeting
Or call in (audio only)

CALL MEETING TO ORDER:

1. ROLL CALL

Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison, Chair Jerry Kraemer, Orland, Secretary
Taylor Michaud, Willows, Vice-Chair Jaime Lely, Orland
Ernest Pieper, Willows Mike Peavy, Orland

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Approve Minutes of April 5, 2023

3. DISCUSSION ITEMS

a. Budget/Staff Report — Talia & Alex

b. Glenn County Business Association Presentation by Marlene Sparkman —
‘Willows-Glenn County Airport “Fly-In".

c. Elections Dept. to occupy the Willows Airport Admin. Building

d. Sheriff/Probation to move into the IronTree Bldg.

e. Airport Advisory Committee Members Terms to Expire 7/21/23 — submit new
applications for reappointment.




. ACTION ITEMS

a. None

. UNSCHEDULED MATTERS

Receive comments from the audience, staff and committee members and, if deemed
necessary, refer the subject matter for follow-up and/or schedule the matter on a
subsequent agenda if required.

. CALL FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING
a.
b.
c.

. NEXT MEETING

Wednesday, October 4, 2023

Planning and Community Development Agency
Conference Room

225 N Tehama Street

Willows, CA 95988

Adjourn Meeting




Ttem_ 7

MINUTES
AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (AAC)
Glenn County, California

Wednesday, April §, 2023

Members Present: Staff Also Present:

Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison, Chairman Don Rust, PW Director, Airport Manager
Taylor Michaud, Willows, Vice-Chair Talia Richardson, PW Deputy Director
Ernie Pieper, Willows Alex Galvan, Airport Maintenance
Gerald Kraemer, Orland, Secretary Jolene Swanson, PW Clerk

Jamie Lely, Orland ‘Nathan Mendes, PW Eng.

Mike Peavy, Orland

Members Absent:

None -

Others Present:

None

The meeting was called to order by Chair Arnold at 3:34 p.m.

1. Roll Call

Tom Arnold, BOS Liaison, Chair Jerry Kraemer, Orland
Taylor Michaud, Willows, Vice-Chair Jamie Lely, Orland
Ernie Pieper, Willows Mike Peavy, Orland
Absent

None

2. Approval of Minutes

Matter: Approve Minutes of February 1, 2023 meeting

Documents: February 1, 2023 Minutes

Proceedings: Chair Arnold introduced item asking for any comments or corrections.
None being heard, asked for motion.

Motion/Second: Member Pieper / Member Kraemer

Order: Approve minutes of February 1, 2023

Vote: Unanimous

3. Discussion Items

Matter a: Budget/Staff Report
Documents: To be sent after meeting
Proceedings: Talia Richardson reported working on budget for new fiscal year 23/24. The

projects planned with the Airport Improvement Plan (AIP) and the
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) funds are the Willows Airport Safety
and Security Fencing Design and the 16/34 RSA phase one pavement
condition study. For Orland Airport is the Taxiway Construction Project
Design and Pavement Condition Study. We receive $150,000 per airport
per year that is put into an account that we are able to move around between
airports depending on project funding needs, this is called Entitlement



Transfer. We also have $159,000 through the BIL that we can move
between the airports in the same way. Airport Enterprise is sitting at
$635,785.

Member Kraemer inquired if the Elections Department moving onto the
airport grounds was going to bring in revenue, following FAA regulations.
Mrs. Richardson did not have that information at this time.

Alex Galvan reported on Willows Airport (WLW):

Fencing was installed around the Willows beacon. Fire crews removed
bushes across from Nancy’s that had homeless camping there. They also
took out trees and two palm trees that were creating problems per Caltrans
Aeronautics. They will be coming back at a later date to remove a palm tree
near building C3 that is causing more of a mess and possible issue for
helicopter traffic. They will also be cleaning out the ditches along the east
side of the roadway, near I-5. Been trying to maintain the weed issue, while
working with the Ag department to be able to spray. Tried to spray after
February’s meeting but found that we had the wrong permits and Ag didn’t
have product ordered yet. Mrs. Richardson also mentioned that the Salt
Creek crews may be able to assist with the overgrowth prior to spraying.
There is a tarmac issue by C3. Due to high alkali in the ground, water is
pumping out through cracks; this is high priority to correct. As soon as
weather permits, the road crew will come out to repair this area. We’ve had
some flooding on runway 16/34 and had road crew sweep the excess water
off. We have ordered Runway Closed signs for future issues to avoid any
safety hazards as we had a pilot who did not read their notems and
complained. Hangar inspections are complete.

Member Michaud inquired if the flooding of 16/34 had ever been brought
up in the Airport Layout Plan (ALP) to FAA as reason to keep the other
runway.

Mrs. Richardson replied yes.

Nathan Mendes added that in the RSA project we are looking into all the
hydraulics on site to mitigate the flooding issue. It’s programed at over two
million dollars for construction so the goal is to fix the runway safety issue
and address the drainage problem.

Mrs. Richardson shared there is also a storm drain maintenance area that
borders the airport as well and we are in the early planning process of doing
an engineering hydraulic study on that district as it feeds into the airport.
Member Kraemer inquired if the airports are charged an hourly rate when
the Public Works Road crews do work for them.

Mrs. Richardson replied yes, it is a standard hourly rate, it does not pay any
of the overhead and is not an inflated rate at all.

Orland Airport (037): ‘
Performed maintenance on some of the hangar doors; mainly the older ones
between 1-14. Doing the same with weed control until we can spray.
Currently performing hangar inspections.

Member Lely asked that pilots be contacted when any work was going to
be done on the roofs of the hangars so that they can remove their planes to
avoid any possible accidental damage.

Mr. Galvan apologized as there had been a miscommunication with a
contractor that was supposed to call before coming out and they did not. But



Matter b:
Documents:

Proceedings:

Matter c:
Documents:

Proceedings:

in the future, he will make sure this doesn’t happen and pilots have prior
notice.

Discussion item only

Google GPS Update

None

Mr. Galvan reported that according to his GPS, this issue has been updated
now and he has noted less traffic on the airport driveway. We are still
working with road crew to bring out guardrails to sanction off the problem
area.

Discussion item only

Commercial Lease Draft (emailed)

Commercial Lease Draft

Mrs. Richardson confirmed with members that they received the
commercial lease draft via email.

Member Lely inquired if this new draft was just for those who don’t
currently have a signed lease.

Mrs. Richardson responded she was not sure where County Counsel stood
on this but, we will inquire and get back to the committee.

Member Kraemer mentioned he did not see a specific mention of
reversionary clause and what are the terms, as in how many years do we
start off the agreement at.

Member Lely inquired as to when the new leases were set to go before the
Board of Supervisors (BOS).

Mrs. Richardson stated we are hoping to hit a May or June meeting date.

‘Member Lely inquired if someone wanted to build a hangar, could they

come to the BOS and negotiate terms as long as they are within FAA
regulations.

Mrs. Richardson replied that the CAO is the County negotiator; those
discussions would be with him, then it would go to the BOS.

Chair Arnold mentioned Talia had gone to a conference and learned
additional information and that is what we are working through now.

Mrs. Richardson shared that there were many factors dependent on what the
lease is for, what the building is going to be constructed of, and what the
terms are. These would have to be negotiated on individual lease basis. The
best way to go about this would be for the individual to put a formal request
in writing and submit it to the County Administrative Officer (CAO) for
review and further negotiations. The County would work with our
consultants to get an educated opinion and provide a response. We also need
to have a new rent study done, in the near future, as the last one was
performed in 2018. As maintenance costs are rising as well, does someone
want to pay for a hangar that needs maintenance. It’s a balancing act, you
have to be able to maintain the hangar as well as keep it at a rate where they
are willing to pay.

Mr. Galvan shared if the Willows airport becomes a historical site, that will
also increase costs of any work done, whatsoever, significantly.

Mrs. Richardson stated once the new leases are agendized, we will post at
both airports. You can then submit your comments and questions to the BOS



Matter d:
Documents:
Proceedings:

Matter e:
Documents:
Proceedings:

one week prior to the Board meeting so they may review and answer at the
time of the meeting.

Member Kraemer inquired if notices will be mailed out to all tenants, as so
many are even unaware of the Advisory Committee and may not see the
posted notices.

Mrs. Richardson stated she would look into this.

Member Pieper suggested Mr. Galvan possibly hand notices out as he sees
tenants, as he has the most exposure at both airports, and ask to spread the
word.

Mr. Galvan responded he would be happy to do so.

Mrs. Richardson mentioned the thought of putting together a Newsletter
that we could tie it in with notice of the annual hangar inspections.

Discussion item only

Project Updates

None

Nathan Mendes reported getting ready to kick-off WLW Apron Project in
late May/June, finishing up final submittals.

Preparing FAA grant applications that are due May 1, 2023 for projects
Talia mentioned in the budget. Two are the pavement condition studies for
both WLW and O37. The 037-taxiway design project, which our consultant
is working on. '

We have the WLW security fencing, paid with the BIL funds.

The runway 16/34 safety project may be pushed back a year. We are
waiting to acquire the drainage study from the adjacent Stormdrain
Maintenance District, as two of their three inlets effect the drainage ditch.
ACIPs to get programmed again late in the fall.

Member Pieper inquired on the duration of the Willows apron project.

Mr. Mendes stated approximately two months. Waiting on start date from
the contractor, so many variables involved with weather being the biggest,
then letters will go out to tenants. Only to impact a couple hangars, which
we will have options for if needed.

Discussion item only

Hangar Inspections

None

Mrs. Richardson reported we were hoping to be complete with both airports
by now but, Willows inspections are complete and Alex has begun Orland
inspections.

Mr. Galvan commented he completed Orland 1-14 and is planning to finish
up next week. Adding he is also noting maintenance issues with doors that
we need to address.

Mrs. Richardson shared that we updated the inspections forms to follow
FAA guidelines. If items are non-compliant, the tenant will be notified to
come back into compliance and schedule a follow up inspection.

Discussion item only



4. Action Items
None

5. Unscheduled Matters
Member Kraemer inquired on the Elections Department moving into the old Animal Control
building at Willows, is this still happening?
Chair Arnold replied he would have to check with the CAO and get back to the committee.
Member Kraemer asked if they (Elections) would be required to pay the FAA fair market value
rent so the airport doesn’t lose revenue.
Chair Arnold stated yes, we play be the rules, just like everyone else. That is my expectation, same
if we move County into the IronTree building.

6. Call for Agenda Items for Next Meeting
a. Elections Dept.- Admin Bldg. — pay fair market value?
b. Sheriff & Probations at IronTree Bldg. — pay fair market value?

7. Next Regular Scheduled Meeting
Wednesday July 5, 2023 at 3:30 p.m.
Planning and Community Development Agency
Conference Room
225 N Tehama Street
Willows, CA 95988

Adjourn
Meeting adjourned 4:25 p.m.



Ltem -2z
|
|

%00°0 00°00% 000 00007 3SNIdX3 GTOHISNOH 0vLED
%STIPL  (LZ902)  LZ90L 00008 SNOILYDINNININOD 0Z1£0
%ee'60z  (00°%91) 00'iE 00051 ~ $3MddNS TYNOSYId 3 ONIHLOTD 0L 1€0
..... ~ s3ddns ® S30IANIS
. : A T S3UNLIANIAX3
%9T99 | YO'6EELIL$ | 96EZI'6ZES | 00'EIVLOVS | il Arewwnsg - Ay
‘erizies) | srizr'ess | 0008 | flewwng - S3NN3ATY SNOANVTIIOSIN
%00°0 (8'12L'8)  8L1zL'8 000 SITY NOILNIATH SSOT VWSO ShLb.
S3NNIAIY SNOINVTTIIOSIN
%6201 | (9Z6L1'V8) | 92285vriS | 00°€9¥°OVLS Arewwng - S3DIANIS LNIHUND HOS SIDUVHD

%€6°201 (9Z'6L1'Y) 92'28S' ¥l 00'€9t' oVl S3I1vS 13N4 0€189
SIADIANIS INIHUND HO4 STDHYVHO

00°000Z9L$ | 00°000°0L$ | 00°000°ZLLS | Alewwng -  INNIATY TYLNIWNYIAOOYILNI
%0000L 000 00°000°01 00°000°01 NOLLVIAV - JLVLS 04252
%00°0 00'000°Z9L 000 00°000°Z9} INNIATY LNVHO TvH3a3 £5599
_ INNIATY TVINTWNNIAODHILNI
80°089'81$ 00'000'58L$ | Alewwng - AL¥IJONd 2 AINOW 40 3SN
%00vSl  (00°00G'EL)  00°00S'8E  00°000'GT ~ IVIN3Y ONICTING 91489
%L0LL 0S'8€V'0E  0S'19SP.  00°000'SOb VLN ANV 51189
%E8'96 8SLVLL  Tv8sZ'es 00°000'SS IVLNIH NMOQ J1L/HTONVH 00189
RN feipie AL¥3dO¥d ? AINOW 40 3N
L of e T PR R PRS- A L isaniaaay
ISIIANILNT LHOJYIVY ANVTHO - 50207020
pasn 186png . sjenjoy ! 1obpng uonduosaq ~adA Aoy}
196png J0 9,  BululeWSY  JESA JUBLND  IBSA JUSLND apo9 199lq0 dnoin alqgo  joelqp | uoneziuebio
£20Z ‘o€ unr
:Buipug pouad ayj 104
sjlenjay 0} 1obpng

Arewwng 196pa [esousn
NN3TO 40 ALNNOD



%2.L 89

%EY ¥0e
%0298
%0070
%00°0
%ZEe9Cl
%19°95
%C6°96
%88°¢¢C|
%VS6¢
%00°G2
%98Vl
%cS’Le
%0.0Le
%00°L
%V LTl
%00°G1
%00°0
%60°€01
%L2'709
%¥S'8¢E

pasn
19Bpng Jo ¥,

LE'SL6'VVLS | €9728€°81ES
(6g'92z')  ssozs’t
LO'9LY 66'865°C
00°00€ 000
000§ 000
(9g'0gz'0g)  95'860'SHL
08'9LC 02'€8¢
£5°91L9 L¥'€8E'6L
(1L1'628'22) 11618221
1S8LY'T £h'185°)
00'S. 00'622
(€Z°118) €2°118'C
61°961 18°€S
(0L0L1) 0,012
G1'8el GZ'LL
0’56802 SEWOLT
(61°9¢€1) 61'9€9
00°GZ¥ 00'G.
(es'€2) £5'ee
(28°19) 18°190'C
(88'680°0L)  8£'680°ZL
(r1'1€€2) vi'16ee
1obpng s|enjoy
Bulureway JeaA Juaung

S3DUVHO ¥IHLO
$317ddNS B SIJIAUTS

00°£0€'c9P$ Arewwng -

00°009 S3SNIAdX3 ONILYHIALO 00510
00sloe IVLINIY IT10IHIA 96210
00°00€ TAAVHL YIHLO S6210
00°0S1 A9VITIN ¥62+0
00°898'v1L 1 710 8 SVO 26270
00°00S ONI9QO1® A004 16270
00°000'02 YIHLO-LOOV I0HOL ¥62€0
00°000°001 NOILYOOTIV 4SI Md Z6Z€0
00°000'% SASNIAX3 11 982€0
00°00€ ONINIVYL-Ld3A 23S 182€0
00°000°C ASNIX3 Ld3AA VIOAdS 082€0
00°0S¢ SLNIWNHLSNI 8 STOOL TIVINS 0£2€0
00°001 dIND3-S3SVIT ¥ SINIY 052€0
00°0S 1 SNOILYOITaNd 0+2€0
000000l S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIHI0Yd 0€2Z€0
00°008 ASNIdX3 301440 022€0
00°00S SdIHSY3aW3IN 002£0
000 JONVYNILNIVIN ONIGTING 281€0
00°000'2 LNIWIAOUCNI 8 STHNLONYLS-LNIVIN 08L€0
00°000'2 LININLINOI-LNIVIN 0£1€0
00°020°L AONVHNSNI 0S1€0
196png
1B3 A JusunN) apo) 193lqo
€20z ‘og unp
:Buipuz pouad ayj 104
s|enjoy 03 }abpng

Arewwing 19b6pa [esauan
NN319 40 ALNNOD

uonduosaqg
dnoug 108(q0

adA|
12lqo

Koy
uoneziuebio



%¥P9°LL TL162°92$

(zr21s2'92%)

%v9LL ZE180°LYLS h 89°18€°9S€$

%ZZTLLL  |(soves'ss) |

S0'766°'LE$

%00°001 000
%0000} 000

%LV 191 (b8 25¥'P)
%.9°L6 61'€29
pasn 196png

1ebpng jo o,  Buuleway

00'005°C})
00°%95°2
¥8'¥90°L 1
12°698'9
sjenjoy
JeaA Juaung

(1s0D) /uinsy 1N
00°€9Y'L6V$ Arewwing - dx
00°09Lve$ SIADUVHO ¥3HLO
00°00S°C} ONISILAIAQY OV L #-dX3 Y3 LNI 80850
00795 NOILVYOOTIV 1S0D 18-V 0€250
00°209'9 00TV 4SI S3ALLITILN 2L2S0
0068V, 00717V 4SI1 S3ILNIOV4 91 4S50
106png uonduasaq adA =)
JBOA JUBLIND 8pon 109[q0 dnoig) 1093[q0 198lqo  uoneziuebip
€202 ‘o€ une
:Buipuz pouiad ayj 104
sjen}oy 0} }abpng

Alewwng 19b6pa [esauan
NN319 40 ALNNOD



%0070 00°000°€ 000 00°000°€ ISN3dX3 dTOHISNOH 0v1LE0

%020 (02'901) 02902 00009 SNOLLYDINNWINOD 0Z1€0
%ee'60z  (00%91)  _ 00'WLE 00'051 $31ddNS TYNOSH3d B ONIHLOTO 041€0
$3NddNS ® SAOINNTS
STUNLIANIAXI
%bT Ve £2'982'Gv98$ | LT'L81'9SE$ | 00°%L6'L86S | Arewwing - AY
%00°001 : | ooloozs | oobo0zs | flewwns-  SINNIAIY SNOANVTIAOSIN
%00°00L 000 00002 00100 31vE3d 0TIV 1SOD 18-V LZLvL
SANNIAZY SNOINVTTAISIN

%9671 (ot'c0Z'Z9%) | 00°L62'SZL$ Arewwng - S3JIANIS INIFHUND HO4 SIADAVHI
%b96¥L (o¥'€02'29)  9v005°281 00°262'S2L S3TvS 13N4 0€189
SIDIANIS LNIHUND YO STOUVHO

%SYY 06'915°969% | OL'VEV'ZES | 00°L56'82L$ Aewwing - INNIATY TYINIWNAIAODYALNI
%00°001 000 00°000°0L 00°000°0} NOILVIAV - 31V1S 01¢SL
%cCL'E 06'9L5'969  0OL'vEV'Ce 00°1S6'8LL JNNIATH LNVHO 1vd3d3d €6599

FNNIATY TVLINIWNYIAOOUILNI

6T ELV LIS LLLST'YLLS Hoc.mNh.mNrw

Arewwnsg - ALM3d0¥d '8 ASNOW 40 3SN

%000 (00°)) 00°L 000 © VINIM ONIQTING 91189
%v.'C8 06°18.L°S 0L'8LL LT 00°00S'€€ IVYLINIY ANV 61189
%€8'€6 6£°269'G 19°2€5°98 00'5zZ'¢6 TVLNTH NMOQ FIL/HIONVH 00189
g ALY3dOdd ® AINOW 40 3Sn
S3INNIAIY
ISIAdYILNT LHOdHIY SMOTTIM - 2020020
pasn 196png sjenjoy 196png _ uonduasaq adA| Aoy
1ebpng jo o,  Buuleway JBaA JuUaLN)  IBaA Jusung apoD 193[q0 dnouig 199fg0 9lqo  uoneziuebip
€202 ‘og unr
:Buipuz pousad ayj 104
s|en)oy 0} }9b6png

Arewwing J1abpan |esauan
NN3T19 40 ALNNOD



%.9°66 €9°0ZV'L$ LE'LEL'ETPS 00°Z5S'vZrs

%EL'SLe
%02'98
%000
%000
%leesl
%82 €LL
%SZ'€0L
%88°LEL
%15'6€
%00°051
%S€"65¢
%9.2°01
%E€L0LE
%SL'€
%88'€¢
%Sl ¢l
%00°GL
%00°0
%00°¥9
%1188
%028y
%LLv0€

pasn
19bpng jo 9,

(LE'¥50°1)
209LY
00°052
00°0S1

(0£'685'68)

(oz'ee)

(zg'00€'L)

(01'6.8'LE)
09'8LY'C

(00°52)

(85°08.'Y)
8L 'ovy

(eLoL)
G1'88¢
0L v¥8'8LL

(vLoLL)
00°6eY
00°000°}
00°081
89°GLY
96'G€0°L

(z8'60¢'2)

1ebpng
Buiuieway

LEVSI'L
86'865°'C
000
000
0.°11€881
0c'e8e
28'00€'LY
0L'6.8°LEL
ov'1L8S°L
00°6¢e
86°08.°L
28'€s
€L°0le
Sz’
0€'88¢°L¢
2’019
006,
000
00°0ce
zeves'e
Y096
A WAS A
s[enjoy
Jea A Jualng

00°009
00'SL0°€
00°0S¢
00°0SL
00'92.°201
00°0S¢
00°000°0%
00°000°'001
00°000't
007051
00°000°¢
00°00S
00°001
00°00¢
00°€EL 951
00°00S
00°00S
00°000°}
00°00S
00°000't
00°000C
00'8ZL°L

19bpng
JEB A Juaung

Arewwng -

TV.INIH I10IHIN 96210
TIAVHEL H3HLO S6210

JOVIIN 6270

110 B SVYO 26210
ONIDAO0T%® 004 L6210
H3HLO-100V 30404 ¥62€0
NOILVOOTTV 4SI Md 262€0
S3SN3dX3 11 98¢€0
ONINIVH1-1d3A O3dS 18Z¢€0

apoY 1930

€202 ‘og unr
:Buipuz pouad ayj 104
s|enjoy o} }obpng
Arewwng J1abpa jesauan
NN319 40 ALNNOD

JISN3IdX3 1430 TvIO3dS 082€0
SINIWNYLSNI 8 STOOL TIVIAS 042€0
. dIND3-S3SV3T ® SLNIY 0S52€0
SNOILYOITdnd 0vZ€0

S3DINYIS TVYNOISSIH0Ud 0£2€0
3ASNAdX3 301440 022€0
SdIHSHIaNIN 00Z€0
JONVNILNIVA ONIATING 281€0
IONVNILINIVIN TvOI¥L0313 181€0
LNIWIAOUCINI 8 STUNLONYLS-INIVIN 08L€0
LINIWINOI-LNIVIN 0210
JONVHNSNI0S1LE0

S3ddNS 8 SIOIAUIS
S3ASNIdX3 ONLLYHIdO 00510

uonduasaqg
dnoig jo9{q0

adA]
18lq0

Aoyl
uoneziuebso



(1s0D) /uinyay JoN

e\omh.wm _ wm.mcm.wohw _ Nh.mmh.\.ﬂqw oc.mnw.mm_‘.;_

%EL 8E (s5'zZv'z9%) Imw.ﬁm.fe ' (00°666°CLLS$)

%000 | 00°286°269% | 00°0$ | 00°286°269%

%00°0 00'/86'269  00°0 00°£86'L69 SINIWIAOEWI B SONIQTING 00220
T L - . $13SSV Q3XI4

S9°'1L088$

%l EL . G€'7e9'vT$ _ 00 vEV'EES | SADUVHI HIH1O0
%18'9S €8°96Y'L 11'€€8°6 00'062'LL D071V 481 S3AlLNILN L1280
%1916 z8'vve’lL 8l'66.L'vl 00'¥ri'ol O0TIV 481 SALLINIDVA 91250

Bt Suiel e e T : St b f 3 wmm.umi._o J3IHLO

pasn ~ 19bpng s|enjoy 1e6png . uondussag adA| Aoy
1bpng jo o,  Buuleway Jesj jualnd  Jes, juaung apo) 8lqo dnoig 108[q0 198lq0  uoneziuebip
€202 ‘og unp
:Buipug pouad ayj 104
sjenjoy 0} }9bpng

Arewwing 196po jesaudn
NN3T19 40 ALNNOD



THem- Db

- "_,,,,.m-..:.,, GLENN COUNTY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION
G N @U TY P.O. Box 66, Willows, CA 95988
LE e 530-777-GCBA
——. Your Prosperity is Our Priority!
May 1, 2023

Don Rust
DRust@CountyofGlenn.net
County of Glenn

P.0. Box 1070

Willows, CA 95988

Dear Mr. Rust:
Thank you very much for taking the time to meet with me yesterday. | appreciate it very much.

Please accept this letter as my formal request to have an Airport Celebration in April 2024. As we are in the
early planning stages, our ideas are fluid at this point. | will attach a list of ideas we are looking at for this
event, as well as ideas/topics that we will research. Feel free to provide feedback on any of the list items — or
make suggestions regarding anything we should add to the list.

The goal/missioh of this event is to celebrate the historical significance of the tower, educate the public on the
fact that the first air water tanker was created here and to enjoy the fact that Jimmy Doolittle trained here.
April is perfect because the weather is cool and when Willows was founded!

This will be a destination driven event, celebrating local accomplishments such as the last remaining tower in
California, Jimmy Doolittle training here and Frank Nolta creating the air tanker here. This is very exciting
because the draw will be Veterans, families, firefighters, history buffs and more!

I will confirm the date and specific activities with you as they are set in “stone”.

Sincerely,

W{Z{@’mﬂ—»/gﬁwﬁmb

Marlena Sparkman

President

916-420-9923

Marlena @GCBAssociation.com

Cc Board of Directors



TOPICS OF INTEREST

Fly In

Air Show

Insurance

Vendors

Paper Airplane Contest

Egg Drop/Fire Department

Hot Air Balloons

Parachute People/Sky Divers

. Local Food BBQ

10.Hanger Dance

11.CHP Helicopter

12.Michaud

13.Blue Angels

14.Water Tankers

15.Food, Farm, Fork, Family, Fun
16.Founders Day Awards for hard working volunteers
17.The Best of Glenn County Awards
18.55000 Cash Giveaway

19.Petting Zoo

20.

W o N Uk WNPRE



COUNTY OF GLENN

CLERK OF THE BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS
Willows Memotrial Hall, 27 Floot
525 West Sycamore Street, Suite B1
Willows, CA 95988

THemn-Be

SCOTT H. DE MOSS
Clerk of the
Board of Supervisors

TINA BROTHERS, ASA III - Deputy Clerk
RACHEL BUNDY, ASA II - Deputy Clerk

June 26, 2023
Airport Advisory Committee

SUBJECT: Expired Terms

This letter is to advice you that upon review of the County's Appointment Roster, the
following positions will be expiring and the vacancies have been posted on the Local

Appointments List:
Appointee Expiration Date
Jamie Lely (Orland) 7/21/2023
Gerald Kraemer (Orland) 7/21/2023
Ernest Pieper (Artois) 7/21/2023
Taylor Michaud (Willows) 7/21/2023

Please see attached an appointment application that will need to be completed by the
applicants for Board consideration. In addition, the District itself should submit to the Clerk
of the Board a letter of recommendation for the Board’s consideration, or copy of the

minutes that reflect a recommendation for appointment.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact our office at (530) 934-6400.

Respectfully submitted,

Rachel Bundy, ASA Il — Deputy Clerk

Office (530) 934-6400 * Fax (530) 934-6419
email: ecboard@countyofglenn.net ~ website: www.countyofglenn.net




